
 

ADDENDUM 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

PROJECT |  Nanuet Union Free School District   

Nanuet 2020 Miller Hydronic Conversion   

OFFICE ADDRESS | KSQ DESIGN 

215 W 40th Street, 15th Floor| New York, NY 10018 | 914.682.3700 

PROJECT NUMBER | 1911002.00   Delta Engineers Number 2019.229.001 

Date | 3/31/2021 

NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS| 

This Addendum issued prior to receipt of Bid shall and does hereby become a part of the 
Construction Documents for the above project. 
 
All principal Contractors shall be responsible for seeing that their Subcontractors are properly apprised of 
the contents of this Addendum. 
 
All information contained in this Addendum shall supersede and shall take precedence over any 
conflicting information in the original Bidding Documents dated Click or tap to enter a date.and all pervious 
addenda. 
 

All Contractors shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the Proposal 
Form. Failure to do so may subject Bidder to disqualification. 
 
 

A. CHANGES TO PRIOR ADDENDA 

None.  

 

B. CHANGES TO BIDDING REQUIREMENT 
None.  
 

C. CHANGES TO CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT 
None.  
 

D. CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS 
 
None 
 

E. CHANGES TO DRAWINGS 
 

GENERAL:  None 
 

STRUCTURAL:  None 
 

ARCHITECTURAL:   None 
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MECHANICAL: 
 
 Sheet MES-M601 

a. Sheet Reissued 
b. Deleted redundant and obsolete Unit Ventilator Schedule. 
c. Modified the pump schedule. 

 
ELECTRICAL:   None 
 
PLUMBING:  N/A 
 
FIRE PROTECTION:  N/A 
 
 

ENCLOSURES: 
 

SPEC SECTIONS 
  00 01 10 – TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
F. CLARIFICATIONS 
 

1. Question:  Last year the job did not go through due to over budget, is there a budget for each trade 

that we can go by? 

a. Delta/KSQ cannot answer that question.  The Contractor must prepare the most competitive 

bid he can. 

2. Question:  Project documents warn to include costs for custodial staff that will need to be present 

during construction.  What are the per shift costs please? 

a. Custodial Supervisor II - $51.92/hr., Custodial Supervisor I - $45.86, Custodial Worker - $40.77 

These are the O/T rates for nights and weekends during the summer.  

3. Question:  Are we locked into Siemens Control? 

a. The Specifications say we must be totally interoperable with the Existing Siemens framework.  

Non-Siemens controllers that interface directly with the Existing system through industry 

standard open protocols are acceptable.  The interface, front end functionality, graphics, etc. 

shall be the Contractor’s responsibility. 

4. Question:  What is the model of the two pumps? 

a. The BOD is a Taco KV 4009D vertical in line.  B&G and other manufacturers may be considered. 

5. Question:  Is the Contractor required to provide Fire Alarm drawings? 

a. Fire Alarm drawings are required as per specification section 283105 paragraph 1.5.D. 

6. Question:  A new electrical panel is going in a closet in the music room. Is the district responsible to 

remove the bookcase along that wall?  

a. The district will be responsible for removing the bookcase along that wall.  

7. Question: Can an additional site visit be made while the School is on break? 

a. Additional visits may be scheduled through Rudy Villanyi 845 627 9852.  The break is this week 

and Friday is a holiday.  Next week after school visits may be arranged. 
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SHEETS 
 

GENERAL CIVIL STRUCT ARCH MECH ELEC PLUMB FIRE PROT 

    MES-M601    

        
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDA  
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de
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Nanuet Union Free School District
Nanuet High School Global Learning Commons
103 Church St, Nanuet, NY 10954
845.627.9880 office
845.624.5338 fax
http://www.nanuetsd.org/

Owner

MEP Engineer

Environmental Engineer

Green Path Environmental, Inc.
79 Glover Street, Suite 1
Staten Island, NY 10308
347.276.2339 office

DELTA Engineers, Architects, & Land
Surveyors, DPC
220 Harborside Dr, Suite 202
Schenectady, NY 12305
518.427.7200 office

ARCHITECT

NEW YORK    OKLAHOMA    NORTH
CAROLINA
TEXAS        COLORADO        SOUTH
CAROLINA
KSQ Design
215 W 40th Street
New York, NY  10018
914.682.3700 office
917.591.7013 fax
www.ksq.design
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SED CONTROL NUMBERS
MILLER ES #: 50-01-08-03-0-001-022

As indicated

ISSUE FOR BID

MARCH 15, 2021

103 Church St, Nanuet,
NY 10954

NANUET
MILLER ES
HYDRONIC

CONVERSION
2020

No. Description Date

HVAC SCHEDULES

MES-M601

PUMP SCHEDULE

EXPANSION TANK SCHEDULE

CONVECTOR SCHEDULE

HOT WATER COIL SCHEDULE

CABINET UNIT HEATER SCHEDULE

AIR SEPARATOR SCHEDULE

SHELL AND TUBE HEAT EXCHANGER SCHEDULE

EXHAUST FAN SCHEDULE

BOILER FEED UNIT SCHEDULE

CEILING DIFFUSER SCHEDULE

LOUVER SCHEDULE

ENERGY RECOVERY VENTILATOR SCHEDULE

DUCTLESS SPLIT SCHEDULE

                              
                              
                              
                            

                              
                              
                              
                            

                              
                              
                              
                            

UNIT VENTILATOR SCHEDULE
HEATING COOLING

CUBIC FEET/MINUTE AIR AIR SIDE WATER SIDE
 ENTERING

AIR LEAVING AIR MBH FAN MOTOR BASIS OF DESIGN

TAG SERVICE CONFIGURATION NOMINAL OPERATION OUTSIDE EAT LAT EWT LWT GPM PD (FT)  MBH TYPE  DBT  WBT DBT WBT  TOTAL  SENSIBLE APD TYPE HP V/PH/HZ MANUFACTURER MODEL Notes
UV-1 CLASSROOMS VERTICAL 1250 1000 380         45 100 180 138     3.30 1.39       67.19 VRF      78.8      66.7 59 57        32.40        20.70 ECM  1/2 120/1/60 MAGIC AIR MAUVF4 1,3,4,5

UV-2 CLASSROOMS VERTICAL 1500 1250 510         43 101 180 140     4.15 2.3       83.00 VRF      79.3      67.0 59 56        42.20        26.70 ECM  1/2 120/1/60 MAGIC AIR MAUVF5 1,3,4,5

UV-3 CLASSROOMS VERTICAL 1000 750 260         47 103 180 145     3.10 4.18       53.00 VRF      78.2      66.4 58 55        28.60        18.00 ECM  1/3 120/1/60 MAGIC AIR MAUVF3 1,3,4,5

UV-4 CAFETERIA VERTICAL 1500 1500 675         40 112 180 137     5.30 4    110.00 VRF      80.1      67.3 59 55        44.00        28.60 ECM  1/2 120/1/60 MAGIC AIR MAUVF5 2,3,4,5

COMMENTS
1.  2 ROW HOT WATER COIL
2.  3 ROW HOT WATER COIL
3.  4 ROW R410-A COOLING COIL FOR FUTURE CONNECTION TO VRF ACCU.
4.  2" MERV 10 FILTER
5.  PROVIDE 24" EXTENSION/UTILITY CABINET ON THE RIGHT SIDE FOR FUTURE AC CONTROL PANEL AND EXPANSION VALVE.

FINTUBE RADIATION SCHEDULE
TAG FLUID OUTPUT BTU/FTAVE. WATER TEMP.ACTIVE ELEMENTTUBE SIZEFINS/ FT

CABINET
HEIGHT      DEPTH MTG. HEIGHT MANUFACTURER MODEL COMMENTS

FTR-1 WATER 940 160 4-1/4"X3-5/8"  3/4 50 24  5/5/16 18 STERLING
VERSA-LINE

JVB 1

FTR-2 WATER 850 160 4-1/4"X3-5/8"  3/4 50 18 STERLING BARE STYLE B 1

FTR-3 WATER 1420 160 4-1/4"X3-5/8"  3/4 50 18 STERLING BARE STYLE B

COMMENTS

1.  MOUNT HW FIN HIGH IN ENCLOSURE TO ALLOW FUTURE REFRIGERANT PIPING TO RUN BELOW.

AIR HANDLING UNIT SCHEDULE
AIR SIDE WATER SIDE FAN

CUBIC FEET/MINUTE TEMPERATURE CAPACITY WPD MOTOR ELECTRICAL BASIS OF DESIGN

TAG SERVICE TOTAL O.A. EAT LAT TSP ESP FLUID EWT LWT GPM MBH FT H20 TYPE DRIVE HP BHP VOLT PH HZ MANUFACTURER MODEL COMMENTS

AHU-1 GYM 3600 750 53 102.3 1.7 1 WATER 180 146.4 12 196.6 1.76 CENTR BELT 3 2.17 208 3 60 MAGIC AIRE HBB40 1,2

AHU-2 GYM 3600 750 53 102.3 1.7 1 WATER 180 146.4 12 196.6 1.76 CENTR BELT 3 2.17 208 3 60 MAGIC AIRE HBB40 1,3

COMMENTS

1.  2" MERV 8 + 4" MERV 13 FILTERS
2.  Left Hand Coil Connections
3.  Right Hand Coil Connections

NO ENCLOSURE

NO ENCLOSURE

2.  TWO TIER

2

VENTILATION REQUIREMENTS
SPACE

DESIGNATION
AREA

AREA SF
OCCUPANTS

GYMNASIUM

/1000 SF TOTAL
VENTILATION REQUIRED
PER OCCUP. PER SF

UNCORRECTED
VENTILATION

EFFICIENCY
FACTOR

CORRECTED
CFM

NEW CAFETERIA

OLD CAFETERIA

STANDARD CLSRM

RESOURCE

KINDERGARTEN

TOTAL

3,744

1,869

2,400

805

575

1,104

10,497

7

70

70

25

25

25

26

131

168

20

14

28

387

20.00

7.50

7.50

10.00

10.00

10.00

0.18

0.18

0.18

0.12

0.12

0.12

1,200

1,320

1,690

300

210

410

5,130

80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

1,500

1,650

2,110

380

260

510

6,410
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